
From: Garrett, Christopher  
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:52 AM 
To: DeFoor, Randle; Dame, Brooks; Diamond, Rory; Conner, Makenzi; Jackson, Brenda; Hodges, Kristen; 
Stephen D. Busey; Chris Dix; Brown, Cheryl 
Cc: Sidman Martin, Margaret; Gavin, Kyle 
Subject: FW: Hargray Response to Subpoena Duces Tecum 
 
THIS EMAIL IS DIRECTED TO MULTIPLE PUBLIC OFFICIALS - PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO ALL 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please see the below and attached subpoena response from Hargray. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris 
 
Christopher M. Garrett 
Assistant General Counsel 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, FL  32202 
Telephone:  (904) 255-5075 
Fax: (904) 255-5120 
Email:  GarrettC@coj.net 
 
From: Daniele Bourgeois [mailto:Daniele.Bourgeois@htc.hargray.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:14 PM 
To: Garrett, Christopher 
Subject: Hargray Response to Subpoena Duces Tecum 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open 
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  
 

Mr. Garrett: Hargray Communications Group, Inc. received the attached Subpoena Duces Tecum 
regarding the City Council Special Investigatory Committee on JEA matters, on April 20, 2020. In 
response to the Subpoena, we submit the following: 
 

1. A list of all lobbyists, attorneys, and consultants employed by you in connection with the JEA 
ITN: David M. Carter (David.Carter@troutman.com) and Jason P. Norinsky 
(Jason.Norinsky@troutman.com) of Troutman Sanders were the only attorneys involved in our 
response to the ITN.   
 

2. Any document showing that you were or were not given an opportunity to physically inspect JEA 
assets at any time after January 1, 2018. Attached please find an email with our questions asked 



to JEA and a second email with several attachments that JEA sent as a response to all questions 
asked by the various applicants.   
 

Having responded fully to the Subpoena request, we will consider Hargray excused from appearing in 
person on the date and time provided in the Subpoena, or at any other time. Please acknowledge 
receipt of this response and let me know if you have any questions or need any further information.  
 
Best regards, 
Daniele Bourgeois 

Daniele Bourgeois 
Director, Legal 
HARGRAY 
 
870 William Hilton Parkway, Building C 
Hilton Head Island, South Carolina 29928 
O: Not Listed 
M: 843-415-6327 
Daniele.Bourgeois@htc.hargray.com 
 
Our Purpose: To empower people and communities to connect and thrive. 

 

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This message may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this 
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately 
return it to the sender and destroy all printed and electronic copies. Nothing in this transmission is 
intended to be an electronic signature nor to constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law 
unless otherwise expressly indicated. 

 


